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COUNTY OF MONTEREY 
CONTRACTS/PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

Date:   Monday November 22, 2021  
 

To:     All Contractors Submitting Proposal Packages for RFP #10788 COMMISSARY-FOOD SERVICES 
 
From:  Jaime Ayala, Management Analyst II 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1  
 

 

This addendum consists of a REVISION to the Calendar of Events Change for RFP #10788 TO COMMISSARY-FOOD SERVICES. 
 

 

➢ This acknowledgement signature page of Addendum No. #1 must be submitted with your proposal package.  
 

➢ If this acknowledgement signature page is not submitted with your proposal package, your entire proposal package may be 

considered non-responsive.    
 

RECEIPT IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED OF ADDENDUM NO. 1, RFP #10788 

 

 

                  

Authorized Company Signature      Printed Name       Date 

 

 

                  

Authorized Company Signature      Printed Name       Date 
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CHANGES IN SECTION 3.0 CALENDAR OF EVENTS  

3.0 CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

 

3.1 Revised RFP December 2nd, 2021 

 

3.3 Deadline for Written Questions 

 

3:00 p.m., PST, December 13th, 2021  

3.4 Proposal Submittal Deadline 

 

3:00 p.m., PST, January 20th, 2022 

3.5 Estimated Notification of Selection 

 

February 2022 

3.6 Estimated AGREEMENT Date 

 

February 2022 
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COUNTY OF MONTEREY 
CONTRACTS/PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

Date:   Tuesday December 7, 2021  
 

To:     All Contractors Submitting Proposal Packages for RFP #10788 
COMMISSARY-FOOD SERVICES 

 
From:  Jaime Ayala, Management Analyst II 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 2  
 

 

This addendum consists of a Responses to the Questions submitted, and the Q&A during the 

mandatory pre-bid walk through,  for RFP #10788 TO COMMISSARY-FOOD SERVICES. 
 

 

➢ This acknowledgement signature page of Addendum No. #2 must be submitted with 

your proposal package.  
 

➢ If this acknowledgement signature page is not submitted with your proposal package, 

your entire proposal package may be considered non-responsive.    
 

RECEIPT IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED OF ADDENDUM NO. 2, RFP #10788 

 

 

             

Authorized Company Signature    Date   Printed Name    

    

 

 

             

Authorized Company Signature       Printed Name    

      Date 

   

Included in Addendum #2:  

Attachment 1 Meal Menus Reg Kosher Halal Snack 

Attachment 2 menu pricing 

Attachment 3 commissary pricing 

Attachment 4 icaremenu_12.3.2021 
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Question Question County of Monterey Response 

1 
 

Section B 1.1.2 of the RFP indicates there are 
currently 6 county cooks working in the kitchen and 
supervising inmates but section A.1.2 states all work 
is to be performed by contractor’s personnel. Can the 
county please clarify? 

 

Please see revised RFP 

2 Please provide a total breakdown of current staffing 
listed by filled and open positions for: Average 
Kitchen Inmate workers__. Kitchen staff__.  
 

Kitchen inmates 16 per shift 

 

Kitchen staff 6 + 2 managers 

3 Current Vendor 
 
Commissary Staff__. Average  
 
Commissary Inmate workers__. 

Aramark 

 

15 

 

Zero (0) 

4 Thank you for letting us know the current hours of 
the kitchen, please also let us know how many shifts 
for county staff and inmates normally take place 
during these hours? 

There is one (1) shift per day for 

county staff and inmates during 

these hours 

5 Please provide copies of all food service menus in 

place including the Kosher menu and the contents of 

the sacks. 

Please see attachment 1 

6 
 

Please provide all current meal pricing and scale 

brackets. 
Please see attachment 2 

7 What is the current cost for the county’s security 

badges? 

 

$5.00 

8 Please let us know the number and context of any 

liquidated damages that have been levied in the past 

two years broke out by food service and/or 

commissary. 

No liquidated damages have been 

levied. 

9 Please let us know the results of the past four Kitchen 

Health inspections. 

Passed 
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10 Please let us know the annual total of fees as 

described in A.6.3. 

Currently there are no hazardous 

materials stored 

11 Please let us know the time duration for the 

employee orientation class covering county Sheriff’s 

Office rules and regulations and training on inmate 

supervision? 

2 hours 

12 How many sack lunches are provided per year? Average of 327,600 per year 

13 How many Kosher meals are served per year on 

average? 

3,285 Kosher 

6,570 Halal 

14 How many trays and lids would the county like the 

new contractor to purchase? 
Unknown at this time  

15 Any specific configuration or brand? No 

16 Will the current Trays/lids in use be made available 

or is it expected the new vendor replace all?  
The current trays/lids in use will be 

made available to awarded vendor 

17 Please let us know how many tray transport carts are 

currently in use and if those carts will be made 

available to a new vendor or if a new vendor should 

also account for bringing in all new carts? 

Nine (9) carts are currently used to 

transport meals 

18 We noticed the current vendor has a local delivery 

type vehicle at the Jail. Does the current Monterey 

county operation, require any contractor owned 

vehicles? 

No 

19 Please let us know if the current vendor uses the 

Monterey county Kitchen facility for any jail food 

service or commissary operations other than 

Monterey county. 

Yes, commissary only 

20 Also, in the event that they do; Does Monterey 

county receive any price per meal price 

reduction/reimbursement for the use of your 

facilities? 

No 
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21 Does the county have any preference concerning 

inmate beverages as far as the food service vendor 

using bulk distribution vs. PC containers? 

 

No – should be environmentally 

friendly 

22 Towards the county’s stated goal of having an 

“apples to apples” comparison between vendors, will 

the county please specify the minimum daily calorie 

count it would like to see? (We understand Title 15 

and the RFP specified the max daily amount at 2,900 

but we would like to see a minimum set so that each 

vendor has a base food cost.) 

2,800 

23 During the pre-bid meeting it was mentioned that the 

scoring table didn’t take into consideration how 

commissary would be scored if a vendor chose to 

only submit a commissary bid. 

Please see revised RFP 

24 It was also pointed out that the reference section 

was somewhat redundant so we would like better to 

understand how the scoring for a single or combined 

offer will work please 

Please see revised RFP 

25 Does the current provider run a fresh favorite 

program (hot food such as burgers made in the 

kitchen sold to inmates) If not, is the county 

interested in details of such a program? 

 

No 

26 What is your current Average Daily Population in the 

jail. 

November - 894 

27 Please clarify the staffing model you wish to see – do 

you plan to keep the 6 County positions in the 

kitchen, or do you want the contractor to take over 

all food service positions 

Please see revised RFP 

28 What is your current meal pattern?  Please see revised RFP 

29 Is this the meal pattern you want to see going 

forward 
Please submit your plan with 

proposal 
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30 Are there any changes you’d like to see in your menu Please submit your plan with 

proposal 

31 Please describe what you mean by a “security bond” 

for food service staff. 
Please see revised RFP 

32 Are there any items you believe you need as an 

investment in the kitchen 
Please explain your question and 

resubmit 

33 What are your primary concerns with regards to your 

food service program 

N/A 

34 How many religious meals are typically served per 

day 
53 including vegetarians 

35 How many medical meals are typically served per day 118 per day 

36 Do you use sack meals for anything?  

If so what?  

And how many? 

Yes 

 

900 Breakfast and 900 lunch 

 

25 court when in session 

 

37 Do you have a work crews and is there a different 

sack meal needed for them 

Yes we have work crews 

 

No their meal is not different 

38 Who provides cleaning chemicals Please refer to Exhibit B, section 

B.8 

39 Who provides paper products Please refer to Exhibit B, section 

B.8 

40 What is the wage rate of the current 6 county 

employees 
Please go to Monterey County 

Website for employee salaries 
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41 What is the wage rate of a starting deputy sheriff Please go to Monterey County 

Website for employee salaries 

42 Do any meals need to be delivered anywhere No offsite deliveries 

43 Are there any juvenile meals No, however, during the height of 

COVID, meals were provided to 

Juvenile Hall for a short period of 

time (roughly 2 months) 

44 Who is responsible for equipment maintenance Please refer to Exhibit B, section 

B.7  

45 How about equipment repair and/or replacement Please refer to Exhibit B, section 

B.7 

46 Who is responsible for pest control Please refer to Exhibit B, section 

B.8 

47 Do you intend to keep the GTL tablets as a 

commissary ordering mechanism 
yes 

48 Are there other types of technology you want for 

commissary ordering?  

Pod kiosks? Other tablets 

Please submit any ideas you have 

in your proposal 

 

No 

49 If you want the commissary vendor to install pod 

kiosks, will you allow the email function to be turned 

on 

No  

50 What is most important to you in the inmate banking 

software? Any special functions you need 
Please submit any ideas you have 

in your proposal 

51 Who has deposit services – does GTL run your lobby 

and booking kiosks or would you like the commissary 

vendor to install those 

Aramark is responsible for deposits 

from their kiosk and Telmate/GTL 

is responsible for deposits from 

their kiosk 
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52 Please provide your current number of commissary 

orders per week 

Average commissary orders 383 

 

Average iCare orders 285 

53 Please provide your current weekly commissary sales 

on average 
Roughly $9,000 per week 

54 Please provide a copy of your current commissary 

order sheet and pricing 
Please see attachment 3 

55 What is your current commissary commission 51% 

56 What are your primary concerns with regards to your 

commissary service program 
Cost to inmates 

57 Do you currently have staff dining offered? If so, 

what is offered 

No 

58 Does the county pay for staff meals or do the 

deputies pay themselves 
N/A 

59 Can deputies have their phone in the staff dining 

space?  
N/A 

60 Is there wifi or capability to have internet in the 

space 
N/A 

61 Can you provide photos of the staff dining space N/A 

62 Please provide the total revenue for the most recent 

12 months of commissary sales broken down by 

month 

$302,775 annual commissary 

revenue 

 

$831,340 annual iCare revenue 
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63 Please provide the monthly ADP for 2020 and 2021  Month 2020 2021 

Jan 844 881 

Feb 900 921 

Mar 815 921 

Apr 643 907 

May 607 875 

Jun 671 901 

Jul 712 912 

Aug 728 906 

Sep 804 891 

Oct 882 887 

Nov 892 894 

Dec 851   
 

64 What is the current commissary weekly spend limit $125 

 

iCare – six (6) orders per week, 

spend limit does not pertain to 

inmates since friends and family 

are the ones purchasing 

65 What is the current commissary ordering method(s)? 

(kiosk, tablet, etc.) 

Tablet, paper, website 

66 Will there be an online package program as part of 

the commissary services contract?  
If you choose to have an online 

program, please submit in your 

proposal along with spend limit 

 

 

67 Are the commissary orders pulled offsite or onsite Onsite 

68 Is there rent/utilities for the onsite office & 

commissary space for both commissary and food svc 
Please refer to Exhibit B, section 

B.6 and Exhibit C, section C.4.2 

69 Are other jails’ commissary pulled from this location Yes 

70 If yes, is there a commission or fee you receive from 

Aramark. 
No 
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71 Please provide a copy of the current online package 

program if applicable 

Please see Attachment 4 

72 Please confirm that deposit services will be part of 

the commissary contract (i.e. lobby kiosk, phone and 

web/online for friends and family to deposit to trust 

accounts 

Yes 

73 If deposit service is part of the commissary contract, 

please provide the required number of lobby deposit 

kiosks and their locations 

There is one (1) kiosk and it is 

located in the lobby of the main 

jail 

74 What is the current commissary ordering and 

delivery schedule 
Monday-Thursday 0900-1700, 

delivery hours 1800-2230 

75 Who is the current inmate phone provider Telmate/GTL 

76 Does the current inmate phone provider have inmate 

tablets deployed 

Yes 

77 Will an electronic signature be acceptable for the 

security bond 

Please see revised RFP 

78 Please provide an estimated contract price for the 

bond 
Please see revised RFP 

79 A.1.1 Do we need to have coverage 7 days a week 

from 3am to 7pm under commissary 
Commissary is Exhibit C, please 

submit your plan with proposal 

80 A.1.4 Is any way possible that this can be extended to 

6 months a month is not enough time to set a crew 

Please see revised RFP 
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81 B.1.6.1 Do we have any restriction on the color of 

uniforms that we can use 

No – Red, Orange or Blue 

 

No – Jeans  

82 A.2.1.1 Can this be extended to 6 months and how 

long is the background process 
Please see revised RFP 

83 Are the limits combined for regular commissary and 

web orders or there are 2 separate limits 
2 separate limits 

84 C.3.1.1. We recommend samples of the product to be 

send to the client before is put in the commissary 

menu for them to approve 

Yes, County approves all items  

85 C.4.1 Out of stock of product can be a concern 

specially with the current situation we are 

experiencing with our vendors 

Understandable, will be looked at 

on case-by-case basis 

86 Does the County to intend to issue a debit card to all 

inmates being released or is there a dollar threshold 

that must be met 

Currently being discussed 

87 On average, how many inmates are released each 

month 
839 

88 Who will be responsible for the removal of the cash 

of the lobby kiosk(s 
Aramark – for their Kiosk 

 

Telmate/GTL – for their Kiosk 

89 Who will be responsible the removal of cash out of 

the intake kiosk(s 
Telmate/GTL  

90 Is the agency / county interested in the awarded 

vendor processing payments from the public through 

the lobby kiosk, internet, mobile app or phone for 

things such as concealed carry licenses, 

fingerprinting, traffic fines, taxes, etc 

No 

91 Please provide the name of the current vendor Please clarify your question 
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92 Please Fee structure for all Trust Fund deposit 

methods 

Phone/Cell 

Kiosk 

Web  

 

93 Inmate release – who is your current provider Please clarify your question 

94 Does the county receive a commission on trust fund 

deposits 

No 

 

95 Inmate release – please provide current fee schedule Please clarify your question 

96 Please provide the name of current vendor and fee 

structure for all cash bond/bail payments 
This question does not pertain to 

the RFP 

97 Please provide 3 months of detailed cash bond/bail 

transaction history or provide the information below: 

- Average number of bond/bail payments 

made per month 

- Average total dollar amount of bond/bails 

paid per month 

This question does not pertain to 

the RFP  

98 Will the County continue to accept cash bond/bail 

payments at the facility or will the awarded vendor 

be the only option 

This question does not pertain to 

the RFP 

99 Please provide 3 months of detailed Trust Fund 
transaction history for all inmates or provide the 
information below:  
 

- Average number of Trust Fund deposits per 
month  
 

- Average amount of total dollars deposited 
per month 

 

 

 

 

30 commissary deposits 

 

 

$35,000 
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2, RFP #10788 

100 As mentioned in the pre-bid meeting, we would like 
to clearly understand how Monterey county would 
like to see the revenue focus of an offer where one 
vendor combines commissary and food service. To 
assist with this question, please consider the 
following example: 
o A 1,000-bed facility evaluates a commissary 

proposal offering 25% commission on 1mil. 
annual commissionable sales equaling a net 250K 
of annual commissary revenue.  

o The same facility evaluates a separate proposal 
for food service at a price per meal of $2.00 
resulting in a cost to the county of $2.19mil. 

The county knows the pricing of many combined 
food service and commissary contracts have been 
structured in a manner that would allocate value 
from the separate services in one specific direction. 
Again, in considering the above example: 
a. County may choose to split the total commissary 

commission amount leaving 10% 100K in place 
and then applies the remaining 15%, 150K 
towards subsidization of the price per meal 
down, to $1.863 or $2.04mil. 

b. The county may choose to let food pricing remain 
whole and maximize commissary commission so 
retains the whole 250K in the commissary fund. 

c. County may choose to fix commissary 
commission amount at __% and instead instructs 
the vendor to reduce the retail inmate pricing on 
the commissary items by a percentage (or 
sometimes all) of the commission dollars. 

d. County requires vendors bid completely stand 
alone offers for each service and evaluates the 
offers against the county’s best interests. A 
verbal award is made to the vendor(s) with the 
highest score, and the county then enters into 
contract negotiations at which point, the county 
can objectively evaluate known revenue and 
determine how it prefers to allocate. 

Please note, (as also stated in the pre-bid 
meeting) we have seen all of these scenarios 
played out and while we are not advocating 
for any particular one, we just need to 
understand how the county would like to 
proceed? 

 

 

 

 

Please see revised RFP 
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MONTEREY COUNTY CA

THE PREMIUM BLEND
Café Bustelo 3.5 oz (1)

Boston's Best French Vanilla Coffee 3 oz (1)

Folgers Instant Coffee Traditional Roast 4 oz (1)

Mocha Cappuccino (4)

Vanilla Cappuccino (6)

Creamer Packets 10 Count (1)

Sugar Substitute 10 count (1)

Oatmeal Variety Box 12.4 oz (1)

Bud's Best Vanilla Wafers 10 oz (1)

Poptarts Hot Fudge Sundae (1)

Zebra Cakes (1)

Cinnamon Roll 4 oz (1)

Blueberry Muffin 4 oz (1)

Mrs. Freshley's Powder Donuts 6 count 3 oz (1)

Reeses PB Cups 1.5 oz (1)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (2)

ALL THAT & A BAG OF CHIPS
White Cheddar Popcorn 1 oz (3)

Slim Jim Giant 0.96 oz (1)

Double Barrel Hot Shots 1 oz (1)

Wylers Fruity Red Punch 1.5 oz (1)

Kar's Sunflower Kernels 2 oz (2)

TGI Friday's Cheddar & Bacon Potato Skins 2.0 oz (3)

Wyler's Light Green Tropical Dream 1.5 oz (2)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (2)

Cupcake Chocolate 4 oz (1)

Doritos Cool Ranch 1.75 oz (2)

Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.75 oz (2)

Ranch Dressing Packet 1.5 oz (2)

Mayonnaise Squeeze Packet 1 oz (4)

Snyder's Hot Buffalo Wing Pretzel Pieces 2.25 oz (2)

Gardetto's Orginal Recipe 1.75 oz (2)

Double Barrel Spicy Meat & Jalapeno Cheese 1 oz (1)

Grandma's Peanut Butter Cookie 2.5 oz (2)

Snickers 1.86 oz (2)

Kellogg's Pop Tart Strawberry 3.67 oz (1)

Honey Bun Iced Grand 6 oz (1)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (6)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (6)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (6)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (6)

FLAVOR SAVOR
Double Barrel Hot Shots 1 oz (1)

Doritos Cool Ranch 1.75 oz (2)

Fritos Regular 2 oz (6)

Grape Jelly Packet 1 oz (1)

Butterfinger 1.9 oz (1)

Crystal Light Sugar Free Raspberry Ice Drink Mix (5)

Slim Jim Giant 0.96 oz (2)

Wyler's Light Green Tropical Dream 1.5 oz (2)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (2)

Cupcake Chocolate 4 oz (1)

Kellogg's Rice Krispy Treat 2.13 oz (1)

Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.75 oz (2)

Peanut Butter Packet 1 oz (1)

Mayonnaise Squeeze Packet 1 oz (2)

Jalapeno Cheese Packet 1 oz (2)

Snyder's Hot Buffalo Wing Pretzel Pieces 2.25 oz (2)

Gardetto's Orginal Recipe 1.75 oz (2)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (2)

Double Barrel Salami Sticks 1 oz (1)

Double Barrel Spicy Meat & Jalapeno Cheese 1 oz (1)

Grandma's Chocolate Brownie Cookie 2.5 oz (1)

Grandma's Chocolate Chip Cookies 2.5 oz (1)

Grandma's Peanut Butter Cookie 2.5 oz (1)

Baby Ruth Candy Bar 2.1 oz (1)

M&M Peanut 1.74 oz (1)

Snickers 1.86 oz (1)

Honey Bun Iced Grand 6 oz (1)

Danish Claw Cherry Cheese 4 oz (1)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (5)

WAKE ME UP
Oreos 2.4 oz (2)

Nature Valley Granola Bar Oats & Honey 1.5 oz (1)

Chocolate Donuts 6ct (2)

Vanilla Cappuccino (5)

Mocha Cappuccino (4)

Grandma's Chocolate Chip Cookies 2.5 oz (1)

Bostons Best Colombian Coffee 3.0 oz (2)

Taster's Choice Instant Coffee Single Serve (10)

Kellogg's Pop Tart Strawberry 3.67 oz (2)

Honey Bun Iced Grand 6 oz (2)

FIRED UP FLAVORS
Backer's Red Hot Potato Chips (1)

Maruchan Chili Lime Shrimp Ramen Noodles 3 oz (3)

Fritos Regular 2 oz (2)

Wyler's Light Purple Berry 1.5 oz (1)

Slim Jim Giant 0.96 oz (2)

Jack Links Beef Jerky 1 oz (1)

King Size Hershey Almonds 2.6 oz (1)

Fritos Twist Honey 2.24 oz (6)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (2)

Tito's Jalapeno Slices 0.7 oz (1)

Ruffles Cheddar & Sour Cream 1.5 oz (2)

Cheddar Cheese Packet 1 oz (4)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (2)

Atomic Fireballs 4 oz (1)

Takis Fuego Chips 2 oz (4)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (4)

Ramen - Spicy Vegetable 3 oz (4)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (4)

THE ULTIMATE SPICE
Cheetos Flamin Hot 2 oz (2)

Jalapeno Cheese Packet 1 oz (2)

Doritos Cool Ranch 1.75 oz (2)

Ruffles Cheddar & Sour Cream 1.5 oz (2)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (2)

Kar's Sriracha Peanuts 3.5 oz (1)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Spicy Vegetable 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (2)

Atomic Fireballs 4 oz (1)

Snack Crackers 10.3 oz (1)

Hot Sauce Packet (5)

Mayonnaise Squeeze Packet 1 oz (2)

Habanero Cheese Squeeze 1 oz (2)

Double Barrel Hot Shots 1 oz (2)

Hometown Jalapeno Sausage 5.28 oz (1)

Double Barrel Spicy Meat & Jalapeno Cheese 1 oz (2)

Hometown Jalapeno Cheese Bar 4.0 oz (1)

Chili Rice & Beans 4.4 oz (1)

Refried Beans With Jalapeno & Green Chiles 4 oz (1)

Hot Dill Pickle 5 oz (1)

Sunkist Strawberry 1.5 oz (1)

Sunkist Orange 1.5 oz (1)

Spam 2.5 oz (1)

All products depicted (in images and text) are subject to change or substitution. The images associated with your order are only a representation of what is available. The descriptions are subject to substitution based on limitations placed on the recipient.

Because of availability and the ability to obtain different products in different regions of the country, it may be necessary to substitute different product(s) of the same kind. All products are of equal or greater value.
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shop.iCaregifts.com

MONTEREY COUNTY CA

KOSHER HALAL
Tito's Kosher Dill Pickle 5 oz (2)

Crystal Light Single Serve Lemonade (4)

Vanilla Cappuccino (1)

Fritos Regular 2 oz (3)

Mocha Cappuccino (1)

Lays BBQ Potato Chip 1.5 oz (3)

Sugar Substitute 10 count (1)

Grandma's Chocolate Chip Cookies 2.5 oz (2)

Twix Candy Bar 1.68 oz (1)

Baby Ruth Candy Bar 2.1 oz (1)

Bostons Best Colombian Coffee 3.0 oz (1)

Rold Gold Pretzels 2 oz (2)

MISS YOU A LATTE
Vanilla Cappuccino (3)

Mocha Cappuccino (3)

Chocolate Donuts 6ct (2)

Creamer Packets 10 Count (2)

Sugar Substitute 10 count (1)

Bostons Best Colombian Coffee 3.0 oz (1)

Taster's Choice Instant Coffee Single Serve (10)

Cafe Bustelo Espresso (3)

Taster’s Choice Hazelnut Coffee Single Serve 2.6 oz (16)

Kellogg's Brown Sugar & Cinnamon Pop-Tarts Toaster

Pastries 2 pack 3.5 oz (2)

Hot Cocoa (2)

Honey Bun Iced Grand 6 oz (1)

MEAL DEAL
Nacho Cheese Rice and Beans (1)

Instant Chili 4 oz (2)

Wylers Fruity Red Punch 1.5 oz (1)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (2)

Snack Crackers 10.3 oz (1)

Ruffles Cheddar & Sour Cream 1.5 oz (2)

Cheddar Cheese Packet 1 oz (1)

Picante Sauce Packet (20)

Hometown Jalapeno Sausage 5.28 oz (1)

Hot Dill Pickle 5 oz (1)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (5)

ROCKIN RAMEN
Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (3)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (3)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (3)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (3)

Ramen - Beef Flavor 3 oz (3)

Ramen - Spicy Vegetable 3 oz (3)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (2)

Fritos Twist Honey 2.24 oz (2)

Doritos Cool Ranch 1.75 oz (2)

Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.75 oz (2)

Lays BBQ Potato Chip 1.5 oz (3)

Lays Potato Chips 1.5 oz (2)

White Cheddar Popcorn 1 oz (2)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (2)

Cheetos Flamin Hot 2 oz (2)

Ruffles Cheddar & Sour Cream 1.5 oz (2)

Orange Sugar Free Drink Mix Single Serve 1.4 g (2)

KEEPIN IT REAL
Hot Dill Pickle 5 oz (1)

Crystal Light Sugar Free Raspberry Ice Drink Mix (2)

Fritos Regular 2 oz (3)

Vanilla Cappuccino (3)

Mocha Cappuccino (3)

Double Barrel Hot Shots 1 oz (2)

Cheetos Flamin Hot Limon 2 oz (2)

Peanut Butter Cream Cookie 5 oz (1)

Lays Sour Cream & Onion 1.5 oz (3)

Ruffles Cheddar & Sour Cream 1.5 oz (3)

Peanut Butter Packet 1 oz (1)

Mayonnaise Squeeze Packet 1 oz (2)

Grape Jelly Packet 1 oz (1)

Jalapeno Cheese Packet 1 oz (2)

Snickers 1.86 oz (2)

Bostons Best Colombian Coffee 3.0 oz (1)

Big Haus Mesquite Beef Sausage 5 oz (1)

Taster's Choice Instant Coffee Single Serve (10)

Kellogg's Pop Tart Strawberry 3.67 oz (2)

Honey Bun Iced Grand 6 oz (2)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (4)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (4)

REALLY RAMEN DELUXE
Sunkist Grape 1.5 oz (1)

Cheez Its Duos Sharp Cheddar 4.3oz (1)

Sunkist Strawberry 1.5 oz (1)

Peanut Butter Cream Cookie 5 oz (1)

Cheetos Flamin Hot 2 oz (3)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (3)

Lays BBQ Potato Chip 1.5 oz (3)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (3)

Lays Sour Cream & Onion 1.5 oz (3)

Doritos Cool Ranch 1.75 oz (3)

Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.75 oz (3)

Ruffles Cheddar & Sour Cream 1.5 oz (3)

Ranch Dressing Packet 1.5 oz (1)

Jalapeno Cheese Packet 1 oz (1)

Habanero Cheese Squeeze 1 oz (1)

Fritos Twist Honey 2.24 oz (3)

Takis Fuego Chips 2 oz (3)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Beef Flavor 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (5)

Ramen - Spicy Vegetable 3 oz (5)

START SNACKING
Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (2)

Ramen - Beef Flavor 3 oz (2)

Taster's Choice Instant Coffee Single Serve (10)

Creamer Packets 10 Count (1)

M&M's Peanut Butter Chocolate Candy 1.69 oz (1)

Take 5 Bar (1)

Grandma's Chocolate Brownie Cookie 2.5 oz (1)

Doritos Spicy Sweet Chili 1.75 oz (1)

Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.75 oz (1)

Ruffles Cheddar & Sour Cream 1.5 oz (1)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (1)

Cheetos Flamin Hot 2 oz (1)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (1)

All products depicted (in images and text) are subject to change or substitution. The images associated with your order are only a representation of what is available. The descriptions are subject to substitution based on limitations placed on the recipient.

Because of availability and the ability to obtain different products in different regions of the country, it may be necessary to substitute different product(s) of the same kind. All products are of equal or greater value.
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shop.iCaregifts.com

MONTEREY COUNTY CA

THE BIGGIE
Fritos Regular 2 oz (6)

Refried Beans With Jalapeno & Green Chiles 4 oz (1)

Jack Links Beef Jerky 1 oz (2)

Vanilla Cappuccino (4)

Chex Mix Traditional 1.75 oz (2)

Nutri-Grain Strawberry 1.3 oz (2)

Kar's Sunflower Kernels 2 oz (1)

Wylers Fruity Red Punch 1.5 oz (1)

Double Barrel Hot Shots 1 oz (1)

Original Skittles 2.17 oz (1)

Slim Jim Giant 0.96 oz (1)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (2)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (2)

Lays Sour Cream & Onion 1.5 oz (2)

Snack Crackers 10.3 oz (1)

Kellogg's Rice Krispy Treat 2.13 oz (2)

Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.75 oz (2)

Peanut Butter Packet 1 oz (2)

Mayonnaise Squeeze Packet 1 oz (4)

Grape Jelly Packet 1 oz (2)

Jalapeno Cheese Packet 1 oz (3)

Snyder's Hot Buffalo Wing Pretzel Pieces 2.25 oz (2)

Gardetto's Orginal Recipe 1.75 oz (2)

Double Barrel Spicy Meat & Jalapeno Cheese 1 oz (1)

Hometown Jalapeno Sausage 5.28 oz (1)

Grandma's Chocolate Chip Cookies 2.5 oz (1)

Twix Candy Bar 1.68 oz (1)

Snickers 1.86 oz (1)

Bostons Best Colombian Coffee 3.0 oz (1)

Taster's Choice Instant Coffee Single Serve (10)

Kellogg's Brown Sugar & Cinnamon Pop-Tarts Toaster

Pastries 2 pack 3.5 oz (2)

Honey Bun Iced Grand 6 oz (1)

Hot Dill Pickle 5 oz (1)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (8)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (8)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (8)

Ramen - Beef Flavor 3 oz (8)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (8)

BACKYARD BBQ
Beef Chili with Beans 12 oz (1)

Gatorade Protein Bar Chocolate Chip (1)

Chicken Breast 3 oz (1)

Hometown Jalapeno Sausage 5.28 oz (2)

Chicken of the Sea Tuna 3 oz (1)

Hot Pork Rinds 1 oz (6)

Sun Chips Garden Salsa 1.5 oz (2)

Fritos Chili & Cheese 2 oz (2)

Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.75 oz (2)

Doritos Cool Ranch 1.75 oz (2)

Doritos Spicy Sweet Chili 1.75 oz (2)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (2)

Cheetos Flamin Hot 2 oz (2)

Kellogg's Pop Tart Strawberry 3.67 oz (2)

Grandma's Chocolate Brownie Cookie 2.5 oz (1)

Grandma's Chocolate Chip Cookies 2.5 oz (1)

Nutri-Grain Strawberry 1.3 oz (2)

Folgers Instant Coffee Traditional Roast 4 oz (1)

Creamer Packets 10 Count (1)

Sugar Substitute 10 count (1)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (4)

Ramen - Cajun Chicken 3 oz (4)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (4)

Ramen - Beef Flavor 3 oz (4)

Ramen - Spicy Vegetable 3 oz (4)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (4)

Hot Dill Pickle 5 oz (1)

Planters Salted Peanuts 2 oz (1)

Sunkist Orange 1.5 oz (1)

BBQ Sauce Packet (4)

Mayonnaise Squeeze Packet 1 oz (4)

Cheddar Cheese Packet 1 oz (4)

Butterfinger Peanut Butter Cups 1.5 oz (2)

Reeses PB Cups 1.5 oz (2)

M&M Peanut 1.74 oz (2)

LOW SUGAR
Kar's Salted Peanuts 1 oz (2)

Crystal Light Peach Tea Drink Mix 0.09 oz (3)

Slim Jim Giant 0.96 oz (1)

Folgers Instant Coffee Traditional Roast 4 oz (1)

Crystal Light Single Serve Lemonade (3)

Mozzarella Cheese Stick 4 oz (1)

Creamer Packets 10 Count (1)

Sugar Substitute 10 count (1)

Peanut Butter Packet 1 oz (4)

Mayonnaise Squeeze Packet 1 oz (2)

Double Barrel Spicy Meat & Jalapeno Cheese 1 oz (2)

Sugar Free Assorted Hard Candy 2 oz (1)

Tito's Kosher Dill Pickle 5 oz (2)

QUICK PACK
Wylers Fruity Red Punch 1.5 oz (1)

Mocha Cappuccino (1)

Vanilla Cappuccino (1)

Doritos Cool Ranch 1.75 oz (2)

Austin Peanut Butter Crackers 1.38 oz (1)

Lays BBQ Potato Chip 1.5 oz (3)

Cheetos Cheddar Jalapeno 2 oz (2)

Cupcake Chocolate 4 oz (1)

Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.75 oz (2)

Twix Candy Bar 1.68 oz (1)

Taster's Choice Instant Coffee Single Serve (10)

Ramen - Picante Beef 3 oz (3)

Ramen - Chicken Flavor 3 oz (3)

Ramen - Chili Flavor 3 oz (3)

All products depicted (in images and text) are subject to change or substitution. The images associated with your order are only a representation of what is available. The descriptions are subject to substitution based on limitations placed on the recipient.

Because of availability and the ability to obtain different products in different regions of the country, it may be necessary to substitute different product(s) of the same kind. All products are of equal or greater value.

THE BIGGIE    $106.99   THE PREMIUM BLEND   $49.99 
BACKYARD BBQ   $99.99   MEAL DEAL     $45.99 
FLAVOR SAVOR   $69.99   MISS YOU A LATTE    $40.99 
ALL THAT & A BAG OF CHIPS $61.99   ROCKIN RAMEN    $34.99 
THE ULTIMATE SPICE   $59.99   WAKE ME UP     $31.99 
REALLY RAMEN DELUXE  $59.99   LOW SUGAR     $29.99 
START SNACKING   $19.99   KOSHER HALAL   $27.99 
KEEPIN IT REAL   $49.99   QUICK PACK     $25.99 
FIRED UP FLAVORS   $49.99   
SNACKIN' IN A WINTER WONDERLAND  $59.99 
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Page 1 of 3 ADDENDUM NO. 3, RFP #10788  12/16/2021 

 
 

COUNTY OF MONTEREY 
CONTRACTS/PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
Date:   Thursday December 16, 2021  
 

To:     All Contractors Submitting Proposal Packages for RFP #10788 
COMMISSARY-FOOD SERVICES 

 
From:  Jaime Ayala, Management Analyst II 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 3  
 

 

This addendum consists of a Responses to the Questions submitted, for the  REVISED RFP 
#10788 TO COMMISSARY-FOOD SERVICES. 
 

 

➢ This acknowledgement signature page of Addendum No. #3 must be submitted with 

your proposal package.  
 

 

➢ If this acknowledgement signature page is not submitted with your proposal package, 

your entire proposal package may be considered non-responsive.    
 

RECEIPT IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED OF ADDENDUM NO. 3, REVISED RFP #10788 

 

 

 

             

Authorized Company Signature    Date   Printed Name    

    

 

 

 

             

Authorized Company Signature       Printed Name    

      Date 
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Page 2 of 3 ADDENDUM NO. 3, RFP #10788  12/16/2021 

Question Question County of Monterey Response 

1 
 

The ACA standards state that 2 of the meals 
served shall be hot, per B.2.1 – Dinner is 
always a hot meal, breakfast and lunch can 
both be cold. Does the County intend to 
continue to serve 2 cold meals per day or 
will either the breakfast or lunch now be 
required to be hot in order to comply with 
the ACA standards? 

 

 

Breakfast and lunch will be cold meals - Two (2) 

cold meals per day 

2 Are the vendors required this time to 
complete a hard copy submission and an 
optional electronic submission, or can it be 
just an electronic submission like the first 
RFP stated? 
 

Vendors may respond in accordance with 

sections 8.2.1-8.2.5 or 8.2.6 (8.2.6.1) 

3 Please confirm that the Security Bond 
requirement has been eliminated from the 
REVISED RFP 

Yes, the security bond has been removed. 

4 How many debit release workstations will 
the county require 

Unknown at this time since we do not currently 

have a debit release workstation, you can submit 

via your proposal 

5 
 

Does the county currently utilize debit 

release cards upon release of all inmates? If 

yes, who is the provider and what are the 

fees associated to this 

Not at this time 

6 Please provide the current transaction fees 

for all deposit types (cash, credit) and 

methods (walk up kiosks, phone and web) 

Cash/kiosk - $5.00 per transaction 

7 Based on section C.5.2.3 on page 43 of the 

bid document, is the county asking for 

phone order entry to be available along with 

scan forms AND tablet ordering 

 

Yes 
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Page 3 of 3 ADDENDUM NO. 3, RFP #10788  12/16/2021 

Question Question County of Monterey Response 

 

8 Please provide a MONTHLY breakdown of 

total commissary sales and total online 

package sales for the most recent 12 months 

COMMISSARY  ICARE MONTHLY SALES 

October $74,665.00 October $92,747.00 

November $66,704.00 November $51,228.00 

December $81,134.00 December $84,133.00 

January $62,451.00 January $68,923.00 

February $64,792.00 February $74,341.00 

March $98,428.00 March $126,043.00 

April  $79,969.00 April  $9,749.00 

May $72,766.00 May $72,328.00 

June $91,513.00 June $92,185.00 

July $69,950.00 July $72,549.00 

August $70,017.00 August $74,540.00 

September $71,902.00 September $20,321.00 

Total $904,291.00 Total $839,087.00 
 

9 What is the current processing/handling fee 

to the purchaser for online package orders 
$7.95 per transaction 

10 For a more expansive commissary menu, will 

the County accept an offer for an offsite 

commissary operation? Meaning, all orders 

will be shipped in pre-bagged 

 

All proposals submission will be reviewed  

11 Who is the current provider for your deposit 
services?  
 

This question was previously addressed, please See 

question #51 in Addendum #2 of RFP 10788 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3, REVISED RFP #10788 
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COUNTY OF MONTEREY 
CONTRACTS/PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
Date:   Thursday January 6, 2022 
 

To:     All Contractors Submitting Proposal Packages for RFP #10788 
COMMISSARY-FOOD SERVICES 

 
From:  Jaime Ayala, Management Analyst II 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 4  
 

 

This addendum consists of a Clarification to the Questions submitted, for the  REVISED RFP 
#10788 TO COMMISSARY-FOOD SERVICES. 
 

 

➢ This acknowledgement signature page of Addendum No. #3 must be submitted with 

your proposal package.  
 

 

➢ If this acknowledgement signature page is not submitted with your proposal package, 

your entire proposal package may be considered non-responsive.    
 

RECEIPT IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED OF ADDENDUM NO. 4, REVISED RFP #10788 

 

 

 

             

Authorized Company Signature    Date   Printed Name    

    

 

 

 

             

Authorized Company Signature       Printed Name    

      Date 
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Page 2 of 2 ADDENDUM NO. 4, RFP #10788  01/06/2022 

Question Question County of Monterey Response 

1 Please provide the 

current transaction 

fees for all deposit 

types (cash, credit) and 

methods (walk up 

kiosks, phone and 

web) 

Cash/kiosk - $5.00 per transaction 

 

 

 
The deposit fees are lobby kiosk cash or credit/debit. IVR (phone) Web 
and PayPal are credit/debit 

Commissary Deposits 

CASH - $5 fee 

range min='0.00' max='200.00' 

CREDIT percent+3.5% + $5 

Range min= ’10.00’ max=’200.00’ 

 

 

2 We are requesting the 

detailed and avg 

number of transaction 

for all inmates made 

by friends and family 

Number of Trust Fund Tractions for Deposit Services 

Gross Amount 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Web/Mobile 

App 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 

Phone 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Lobby Kiosk 

Cash 
Deposits 
via Lobby 

Kiosk 

$0.01 - $19.99 6 0 1 15 

$20.00 - $99.99 78 14 121 101 

$100.00 - 
$199.99 

28 6 33 32 

$200.00 - 
$300.00 

6 4 13 0 
 

3 Correction to 

Addendum #2 

Question 51  

Who has deposit 

services 

Touch Pay is responsible for deposits from the Aramark Commissary Kiosk 

4 Clarification of Page 7 

of Addendum No 2 lists 

commissary sales 

Commissary orders are listed at $904,291 annually (based off our 

FY2021 sales) with an annual average of 419 orders per week. 

Icare at $839,087 annually (based off our FY2021 sales) with an 

annual average of 350 orders per week. 

 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4, REVISED RFP #10788 
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